



Brenda Marioni

6909 Rio Tejo Way, Elk Grove CA 95757
2093248838
brendamarioni@yahoo.com

RN with 10+ years experience caring for patients with an emphasis on med/surg/tele. IV certified LVN from 1998-2012 until upgraded to RN in 2012. Successful at managing the patient/family experience through utilization of critical thinking, teamwork, effective communication, and nursing judgment/knowledge/skills.

Work Experience

RN traveler

01/2019 to Present

AMN

San Diego

Successfully completed 5 full time travel contracts and 1 per diem travel contract as staff RN. Worked med /surg/tele and SDU, floated to every floor including ER and ICU. Care of patients with acute stroke, MI, pre/post op, acute infections, worked through the COVID crisis. Was always asked to extend.

Travel contracts included:

Highland Hospital, Oakland, CA 1/2019-8/2019

Doctors Medical Center, Modesto CA 9/2019-3/2020

Kaiser Antioch, Antioch CA 3/2020-7/2020

Community Regional Medical Center, Fresno CA 8/2020-4/2021

Kaiser Modesto, Modesto CA 4/2021-3/2022

Kaiser Antioch, Antioch CA 4/2022-9/2022

RN staff

11/2016 to 11/2018

Central Valley Specialty Hospital

Modesto, CA

Worked as staff nurse in an acute care setting, care of med/surg/tele patients as well as trachs/vents, acute CVA, MI, post surgical. Responsibilities included shift report, med administration, assessment, IV therapy, care of lines and drains, care plans, patient education, pain management

Did relief charge for the last 6 months, responsible for supervision of RN staff

RN staff

11/2017 to 11/2018

Oak Valley Hospital

Oakdale CA

Worked as staff RN doing med administration, assessment, wound care, care plans, IV

therapy, patient education, interdisciplinary meetings
Was interim ADON for last four months, responsible for supervision of staff, IDC team meetings, other duties as designated by DON

RN staff

8/2013 to 11/2017

Avalon Health Care Center
Sonora CA

Staff nurse for LTC/rehab, duties included med pass, assessment, IV therapy, care plans, interdisciplinary meetings, wound care, tubes/lines/drains care, patient education, supervising staff

Unit manager for last 2 years in the STR unit.

RN

8/2013 to 2/2015

Emanuel Hospital
Turlock CA

RN staff, responsible for med pass, IV therapy, wound care, assessment, shift report, patient education

LVN

5/1993 to 5/2011

DMC
Modesto CA

Staff nurse on med/surg/ortho unit, started as CNA (3 years), then was unit secretary (2 yrs), completed LVN in 1998 with IV therapy. Duties included shift report, assessment, med pass, wound care, IV therapy, patient education.

Skills



IV therapy - 10+ years

Med administration - 10+ years

ACLS/BLS/NIHSS - 10+ years

Education



Modesto Jr College

Associate
Registered Nursing
Modesto CA
01/2011 to 12/12

